

# RAMA UNIVERSITY UTTAR PRADESH, KANPUR

DateSheet for MBBS-3rd Prof. (Part-I) Annual Examinations; March2022

Venue: Faculty of Engineering & Technology

Date & Day	Time	Program	Year	Subject Name
08.03.2022 (Tuesday)	10:00 AM to 01:00 PM	MBBS	3rd Prof. (Part-I)	Community Medicine-I
10.03.2022 (Thursday)	10:00 AM to 01:00 PM	MBBS	3rd Prof. (Part-I)	Community Medicine-II
12.03.2022 (Saturday)	10:00 AM to 01:00 PM	MBBS	3rd Prof. (Part-I)	Otorhinolaryngology (ENT) (A+B)
14.03.2022 (Monday)	10:00 AM to 01:00 PM	MBBS	3rd Prof. (Part-I)	Ophthalmology (A+B)

- 1. The candidates should ensure that correct question paper (complete in all respect) has been delivered to them. Complaints in this regard if any should be made to be Centre superintendent in the exam hall within 15 minutes of the commencement of the paper. Thereafter no complain will be entertained.
- 2. Students should write their roll no. on the question paper immediately.
- 3. In case of possession of any kind of incriminating material by a candidate, he/she shall be liable for registration of case of use of "unfair means" in the exam.
- 4. No other electronics device, including digital watch and scientific/programmable calculator is permissible.
- 5. Students are required to write their answers only in the answer book/sheet supplied to them.

NOTE:- All students carry hand sanitizer, water bottle and wear mask properly.

Controller of Examinations

### Copy to:-

- 1. Secretary to Hon'ble Chancellor. Rama University Uttar Pradesh, Kanpur.
- 2. Secretary to Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor. Rama University Uttar Pradesh, Kanpur.
- 3. Director, Rama University Uttar Pradesh, Kanpur.
- 4. Principal, Faculty of Medical Scs.- for necessory action.
- 5. Registrar, Rama University Uttar Pradesh, Kanpur.
- 6. Deputy Registrar, Rama University Uttar Pradesh, Kanpur.
- 7. IT Incharge for Upload in University website.
- 8. AR (Examination Section)/ AR (Academic)/ Concern File.



# RAMA UNIVERSITY UTTAR PRADESH, **KANPUR**

(vide U.P. Act No. 1 of 2014 as passed by State Legislature and recognized by UGC U/s 2(f))

# **INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE EXAMINATIONS**

#### Dear Students,

The University Examinations for MBBS-3rd Prof. (Part-I) have been scheduled w.e.f. 08/03/2022 (Tuesday) at Centre (Faculty of Engineering & Technology). There are certain rules to sitting in the examination as follows:-

# **BEFORE THE EXAM**

- Check the exam date sheet carefully. Make sure you know the time and venue of your exams.
- Students must be in proper uniform with ID card.
- Bags, mobile phones, any electronic items and any kind of written material etc. are prohibited in the Examination Hall. Student are advised to leave their expensive items at home/hostel. University will not be responsible for the loss of any item.
- Students are advised to complete all the formalities before collecting the Admit Card.
- Students will not be allowed to appear in the examination without admit card. Keep you admit card secure. If the admit card has been misplaced, you may get a duplicate copy from examination section after depositing the fee of Rs. 100/- in the account section.

# IN THE EXAM HALL

- Students should arrive atleast 30 minutes before the commencement of the examinations.
- It is mandatory that students wear the mask during the examination and sanitize themselves time to time. Also bring your water bottle.
- Students must follow COVID-19 protocols recommended by the Government.
- As you enter in the exam hall, show your ID card whenever ask.
- Make sure your bag or unwanted materials are placed outside the exam hall.
- Do not create any disturbance in the exam hall.
- You are not permitted to share pen, pencils or any other materials during the examination, so bring a spare of them.

# **DURING THE EXAM**

- Students should legibly fill all entries on the front page of answer-book and clearly mention the answer book number on the attendance sheet.
- Write your roll no. on the question paper.
- Student should ensure that they have been provided the correct question paper. Complaint(s) in this regard, if any, should be made within 15 minutes of the commencement of the exam. No complaint(s) will be entertained thereafter.
- No student shall be permitted to leave the examination hall in the first one hour and last fifteen
- No one is allowed to tear of a leaf from the answer book, if found, he/she will be treated as UFM.
- No student are allowed to write the answer or any rough work on the question paper.
- Leave the exam hall quickly and quietly after submitting the answer book. Remember to take all your belongings with you. (Remember to collect all your belongings from outside the exam hall) You must remain silent until after you have exited the building.

**Controller of Examinations**